From: Robert Daniels

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Lori Stelzer <LStelzer@Venicegov.com>; Heather Taylor <HTaylor@Venicegov.com>; Edward
Lavallee <ELavallee@Venicegov.com>

Cc: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com>; Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen <dpersson@swflgovlaw.com>
Subject: Council Agenda Items Requested

Date: May 8§, 2018 meeting....new business

1) Request city manager to schedule the county homeless director Wayne Applebee to present to
council and residents an update on our county wide homeless project.
Question to be asked .....what can Venice VPD do with our few homeless ?

2) Outside dining policy draft for our historic business district .
Questions to discuss,
Should we continue to alow bicycles to use sidewalks?
Who cleans and maintains the public sidewalk used by business?
Who has the liability of this area when used by business .?
How can the city maintained the ADA walk area?

Date: May 22, 2018 meeting....new business

1) staff to provide an update on city cast iron street lights?
Status and plan to repair current city street lights
Staffing issues for city street light maintenance

Ideas on historic business district LED conversation and plant hangings

Total number of City lights vs. FPL and annual KWs / costs

Costs savings for converting business downtown to LED and savings on the rest .?
Any grants available ?

Sincerely,

Bob Daniels
City of Venice, City Council



